
From: Constance Irene Winner cwinner@mit.edu
Subject: PLEASE REMIND: CALL FOR CONCEPT PAPPERS: Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology (SMART) Call

for Concept Papers for Large-Scale Research Programs
Date: October 19, 2021 at 2:38 PM

To: Alan D Grossman adg@mit.edu, Michale S Fee fee@mit.edu, Troy Van Voorhis tvan@mit.edu, Robert D van der Hilst
hilst@mit.edu, Michel X Goemans gnagnou@mit.edu, Peter H Fisher fisherp@mit.edu

Cc: sosdean sosdean@mit.edu

Good	a&ernoon	Alan,	Michale,	Troy,	Rob,	Michel,	and	Peter,
	
I	sent	the	below	email	with	a;ached	PDF	to	all	SoS	Faculty	members	on	Friday,	October	8th
leBng	them	know	about	the	Singapore-MIT	Alliance	for	Research	and	Technology	(SMART)	Call
for	Concept	Papers	for	Large-Scale	Research	Programs.		I	wanted	to	email	you	all	to	ask	you	all	to
remind	your	faculty	members	of	this	funding	opportunity.
	
Please	let	me	know	if	you	have	any	quesOons!
	
Many	thanks!

Connie
	
From:	Constance	Irene	Winner	
Sent:	Friday,	October	8,	2021	10:25	AM
To:	Constance	Irene	Winner	<cwinner@mit.edu>
Subject:	CALL	FOR	CONCEPT	PAPPERS:	Singapore-MIT	Alliance	for	Research	and	Technology
(SMART)	Call	for	Concept	Papers	for	Large-Scale	Research	Programs
	
Good	morning	School	of	Science	Faculty	Members,
	
Please	see	a;ached	the	Singapore-MIT	Alliance	for	Research	and	Technology	(SMART)	Call	for
Concept	Papers	for	Large-Scale	Research	Programs.	The	deadline	to	submit	a	concept	paper	is
November	8,	2021.
	
Summary:		SMART	seeks	concept	ideas	for	mulO-invesOgator	(5-8	MIT	and	5-8	Singapore	PI’s)
large-scale	research	and	development	programs	with	the	potenOal	for	significant	societal	and/or
economic	impact	in	10-15	years	(note	that	MIT	and	Singapore	invesOgators	need	not	be	idenOfied
at	this	Ome).	Successful	programs	are	funded	iniOally	for	five	years	and	possibly	an	addiOonal	five
years,	if	there	is	saOsfactory	progress.	At	this	Ome,	SMART	only	requests	for	the	Faculty/Principal
InvesOgator	to	provide	a	page	(no	longer	than	one)	describing	the	idea	and	vision	as	well	as	the
breakthrough	research	it	requires	(at	this	Ome	we	don’t	seek	more	in-depth	technical	details)
that	can	result	in	significant	impact	in	Singapore	and	the	world.
	
Concept	Paper	Deadline:	November	8,	2021
	
Award	Amount:		The	selected	projects	can	be	funded	at	a	level	of	US$30.00	million	to	US$35.00
million	over	a	five-year	period.
	
Submissions:	Paper	(a	page	or	less)	must	be	submi;ed	electronically	at
conceptpaper@smart.mit.edu
	

mailto:conceptpaper@smart.mit.edu


	
Website:	h;p://www.create.edu.sg	/	h;ps://smart.mit.edu/
	
Many	thanks!
	
Connie
_______________
	
Constance	Winner
Assistant	to	the	Dean	of	Science	and	Assistant	Dean,	School	of	Science
77	Massachuse;s	Avenue,	6-131
Cambridge,	MA	02139
Phone:	(617)	253-8900
Like us on Facebook and follow us on Twitter!
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